From: Jim Davidson

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2018 7:13 PM

To: Juan Sergio Chao

Cc: Vitali Ruppel;Shahan Mohammed;Eric Craig;Tim Reiz;Theo Kruijssen;Edna Lopez;Sue
Carter;John Stewart

Subject: Re: Amadeus and Sabre web services

Thx Juan. My concern is they simply block our access to their APIs like they did in the past when they
cancelled our ability to get to the GDS connection.
Jim

Sent from my iPhone

James K. Davidson PLAINTIFF EXHIBIT

Farelogix PX499
305.222.5401

Check out www.iflybags.com

On Sep 15, 2018, at 2:36 PM, Juan Sergio Chao <jchao(@f:

relogix.com> wrote:

FARELOGIX CONFIDENTIAL FLX-000165874



-------- Original message --------

From: Jim Davidson <jdavidson{@farelogix.com>

Date: 9/15/18 2:17 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Vitali Ruppel <vruppel@farelogix.com>, Shahan Mohammed

-

smohammed(@farelogix com>, Eric Craig
<jchao@farelogix.com>

Cc: Eric Craig <ecraig(@farelogix.com>, Tim Reiz <treiz(@farelogix.com>, Theo Kruijssen
<tkruijssen(@farelogix.com>, Edna Lopez <elopez@farelogix.com>, Sue Carter
<scarter(@farelogix.com>, John Stewart <jstewart@farelogix.com>

Subject: Amadeus and Sabre web services

‘ecraig(@farelogix.com™>, Juan Sergio Chao

Do we know any
services to us?

I ask as I think about the vulnerability to FLX for
cither Sabre and Amadeus web services where they could. and probably will. limit this access.
Thanks. Jim

Sent from my 1Phone
James K. Davidson

Farelogix
305.222.5401

Check out www.iflvbags.com
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